
From: Steve Lines
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"; "Andrea Cull"
Cc: "Don Carr"; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: RE: Question (?): New Application form for the Dept. of NationalDefence, Eureka Project
Date: Thursday, January 21, 2010 10:54:50 AM

Andrea:
In response to your question below, I suspect it's ok for DND to obtain
water from the EC site so long as (1) EC is not exceeding the volume of
water permitted under its 3BC-EUR0611 licence, which is 10,000 cubic metres
annually and (2) DND has an approved wastewater treatment/disposal plan. The
latter is subject to approval with the DND application.
 
Feel free to contact me if you want to discuss further (403-697-7897).
Otherwise INAC can include the issue in its submission and it will be
addressed in the decision by the Board.

Thanks for the note on this.

Steve Lines

Stephen Lines M.Sc., P.Biol., DEIA
Tunaley, Lines & Associates
-----Original Message-----
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 8:58 AM
To: Andrea Cull
Cc: Don Carr; Steve Lines
Subject: RE: Question (?): New Application form for the Dept. of
NationalDefence, Eureka Project

Good afternoon Andrea - I have forwarded this query over to our technical
staff for a response.

Don/Steve - please provide a response and cc to the office.  Thanks.
Regards,

-----Original Message-----
From: Andrea Cull [mailto:Andrea.Cull@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 11:28 AM
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Question (?): New Application form for the Dept. of National
Defence, Eureka Project

Hi Phyllis,

I am reviewing the new application form for the Dept. of National Defence,
Eureka Project.

In the Supplementary questionary (Ques. #26) it says that "Water is obtained
from the Environment Canada Weather Station located adjacent to the site.
Environment Canada currently holds a license for water use and waste
disposal (3BC-EUR0611). Water is trucked from the Env. Canada reservoir to
Eureka Project where it is placed into the cistern system."

I had a look at Environment Canada's water Licence 3BC-EUR0611 for their
Weather Station and it does not say anything in this license about any other
Project coming in taking water under their water license. I am a little
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confused on what might be going on here. Can you help clarify this for me?!?

Thanks

Yours truly,

Andrea Cull, B.Sc.
Water Management Specialist
Indian & Northern Affairs Canada Nunavut Regional Office
Building 918, P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
Phone : (867) 975- 4738
Fax :(867) 975- 4585
Email: andrea.cull@inac.gc.ca

-------------------------------------------------------

From:           Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>
Sent:           1/6/2010 6:06:14 PM

Subject:        3BC-ERK---- New Application - Dept. of National Defence -
EurekaProject

Please review the above file and provide comments on or before February 6,
2010.  NIRB have confirmed that screening is exempt.  NPC are requested to
provide positive conformity.  The link to the application documents is:
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BC%20-%20Camp/3BC-ERK
----/1%20APPLICATION/
Those organizations with bulletin boards are respectfully requested to post
the attached Notice of Application, provided in English and Inuktitut.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BC%20-%20Camp/3BC-ERK

